Tom Johnson, Ph.D.

Professional Summary

My thirteen years of professional experience across higher education have given me communication, writing, and management skills. By teaching diverse populations, delivering presentations at interdisciplinary international conferences, creating collaborative and solo peer-reviewed publications, and learning new technologies and coding languages to deliver impactful education and research, I've honed my ability to successfully lead concurrent projects over multiple timescales with diverse stakeholders.

Skills

Technical Writing
Research
Public Speaking
Computing
Data Analytics & Viz.
Coding using Python,
JavaScript, HTML & CSS.

Relevant Experience

Editorial Strategist | Three Furies Consulting

Nov. 2022-Mar. 2023

- Devised and executed editorial timeline for diverse clients.
- Generated press releases, informational posts, and research-driven articles on tight deadlines across multiple platforms.
- Contributed to effective content resource management tasks.

Visiting Assistant Professor | Skidmore

2018-2022

- Designed and delivered courses for 70+ students per year, including original pedagogical materials covering abstract and concrete technical topics.
- Advised large-scale thesis and award-winning digital humanities projects.
- Published peer-reviewed academic articles.
- Collaborated with editors and authors to produce innovative pedagogical articles.
- Internal and external grants and fellowships.

Writing Fellow and Teaching Fellow | CUNY Graduate Center

2013-2018

- Designed and delivered original writing workshops at Medgar Evers College.
- Undergraduate and graduate teaching at Brooklyn College,
- Organized academic conferences and founded collaborative working groups.

Assistant Subscriptions Manager | Perspectives of New Music

2012-2013

• Tracked subscriptions, maintained budget, and assisted in editorial work for academic journal.

Education

- PhD Music Theory 2018, Graduate Center, CUNY.
- MA Music Theory 2013,
 U. of Washington.
- BA Physics 2009, Colorado College.

Research and Writing

Full citations found here.

- Publications in <u>music</u>
 theory, history, & physics.
- National and International <u>conference presentations</u> <u>and panels on diverse</u> <u>topics.</u>
- Informal <u>portfolio</u> and writing.